
 

 

 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

August 28, 2006 

 

PRESENT:  
Douglas W. Lyon, Chair, Board of Selectmen  

Mark Kaplan, Selectman 

Ruth I. Clough, Selectman  

Jessie Levine, Town Administrator 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

Bob and DJ Lavoie, New London residents 

Debbie Cross, Intertown Record 

 

Chair Lyon call meeting to order at 8:00 AM. 

Meeting Minutes: Mr. Kaplan moved to approve the minutes of August 21, 2006.  Second Chair Lyon 

and approved 2-0 (Ms. Clough abstained). 

Barrett Road: Ms. Levine referred to a letter from Gerald Brown, resident of Barrett Road, who would 

like permission to enclose the drainage on his property that crosses from Colby-Sawyer College to the 

Town’s system on Barrett Road.  Ms. Levine said that Richard Lee is not opposed to the project, since it 

will essentially enclose an open drainage system without impacting the amount of flow.  However, 

Richard Lee felt, and Ms. Levine agreed, given the concerns of downstream residents, that the Board of 

Selectmen should make the final decision.  

Mr. Kaplan moved to approve the request.  Ms. Clough seconded the motion, and discussion followed.  

Ms. Clough asked if there would be less absorption of water if the system were enclosed.  Ms. Levine 

said that the enclosed system would include perforated pipe, so it would still allow water to leach into the 

system.  She said the total enclosed pipe would be about 100 feet.  The motion was approved 3-0. 

Bob Lavoie suggested that drainage questions such as these should be included during the Master Plan 

process, when the Town should consider a town-wide storm water management system that could be 

incrementally put into place.  Ms. Clough agreed, and said she would bring it up with the Planning Board.  

Chair Lyon said drainage should also be a continuing topic with the State of NH, which plans to improve 

the drainage on Main Street at some point in the next ten years.   

DJ Lavoie asked how the Master Plan process was coming along.  Ms. Clough said the Planning Board is 

planning to hold charrette sessions in late fall or early winter and will heavily advertise those meetings 

before they take place.  She expects the whole process to take about 18 months.   

Sewer Budget: Ms. Levine said she and Richard Lee had attended a Sewer Department work session on 

the budget on Thursday.  Also in attendance were John Wilson and Noel Weinstein of the Budget 

Committee.  The discussion will continue at the Sewer Commission’s meeting on Tuesday, August 29, 

and will include the revised Capital Improvements Program figures from Ken McWilliams. 

Hazardous Waste: Ms. Levine said that Richard Lee called her on Saturday morning during the hazardous 

waste drive because as of 11:30 AM, traffic was still backed out of the highway facility to Barrett Road.  



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes         

August 28, 2006 

Page 2 of 2 

 

She said she had authorized paying the contractor to stay until the last car present before noon had been 

through, and she wanted to make sure the Selectmen were in agreement.  She said that she and others 

received complaints about the long, slow moving lines and difficulty getting in.  Richard Lee would like 

to have a smaller annual waste drive in the future, perhaps joining one other town but not a large regional 

effort.  The Selectmen suggested adding a note to the Quicklink newsletter about the waste drive. 

Draft Link: Ms. Levine asked the Selectmen to review the pieces of the Quicklink other than the update 

on the Sewer Department, which will be discussed at tomorrow’s meeting with the Sewer 

Commissioners. 

Fiber Project: Ms. Levine reminded the Selectmen of the regional Boards of Selectmen meeting in Enfield 

at 7:00 PM on Wednesday, August 30.  All three Selectmen said they planned to attend. 

Ballot Clerks: Ms. Levine said she is waiting for a recommendation from Town Moderator Cotton 

Cleveland regarding the appointment of ballot clerks, and she will proceed as soon as word is received. 

Chair Lyon asked if there is any other public business before a non-public session.  Bob Lavoie said that 

at the recent Planning Board meeting during the discussion about the subdivision of the Clapp property on 

Barrett Road, there was a discussion about a drainage easement and drainage plan for the vacant lot.  He 

asked how a contingency placed by the Planning Board would be followed by the Town during the 

building permit process.  Ms. Levine said the Zoning Administrator follows Planning Board decisions and 

would note any subdivision requirements.   

Chair Lyon moved to go into non-public session at 8:35 AM to discuss the following items, pursuant to 

RSA 91-A:3 II: personnel (a); litigation (e); and real estate (d). 

Upon returning to public session, the Board of Selectmen signed the documents below. 

Building Permits: 

• Christopher P. Bartlett, 140 Forty Acres Road (Map 039, Lot 003), permit to build addition to second 

floor bedroom, new gable will be erected with approximately 102 square feet of additional living 

space which will be added over current dining room – Approved (Permit 06-107) 

Sign Permit Applications: NONE 

 

Other Items for Signature: 

• Disbursement Voucher for the week of August 28, 2006 – Approved 

• Application for the Use of the New London Town Commons by Tour de Stu for the Scholarship Fund 

Ride on Sunday, September 10, 2006 from 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM - Approved 

There being no further business, the Board of Selectmen adjourned the meeting at 9:20 AM. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Jessie W. Levine 

Town Administrator 


